GFO-19-304 - Advanced Refrigeration and Heat Pumps for the Industrial Sector
Questions and Answers, January 8, 2020
Q1: For Group 3, are you targeting heat exchangers for industrial refrigerators or electric heat pumps only? Or are you also looking for heat exchanger technologies for the recovery of general industrial waste heat (e.g., boiler exhausts) or heat capture in geothermal power plants?
[bookmark: _GoBack]A1: Advanced heat exchangers for the recovery of general industrial waste heat is eligible for Group 3 if it meets the requirements in Part II.B.2.c of the solicitation manual. The heat exchangers do not need to be affiliated with industrial refrigerators or heat pumps.  However, the heat recovery must come from an industrial process.
Projects not located in an industrial plant and not part of an industrial process, such as heat capture from power plants, are ineligible.
Q2: When the commission says “industrial sector”, does it also include “commercial sector”?  For example, would something like refrigeration units for supermarkets be acceptable?
A2: No. This definition does not include the commercial sector, such as supermarkets. 
This solicitation is only open to the industrial sector which is defined as businesses that use mechanical, physical or chemical processes to create new products from raw materials. Examples include food processing, beverage production, the manufacturing of metals, glass, and cement, refineries and other plants, factories or mills. Projects must identify industries and industrial processes that would use the results of the project to be eligible.
You may wish to review GFO-19-301, Group 1, and response to Question 45 in the Q&A located at: https://www.energy.ca.gov/solicitations/2019-10/gfo-19-301-advancing-next-generation-heating-cooling-and-water-heating. This group is open to small to medium commercial buildings and refrigeration systems.
Q3: Are technologies including advanced heat carriers, heat and mass exchangers that will reduce primary energy consumption and greenhouse gas emissions of natural gas industrial processes applicable for Group 3 part of the solicitation?
A3: Advanced heat carriers and heat exchangers associated with industrial process are eligible for Group 3 if they meet the requirements in Part II.B.2.c of the solicitation manual. Mass exchangers are out of the scope of this solicitation.
